APPENDIX B

From: RMHC Alberta Charity Golf Classic <marketing@rmhcalberta.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 1:30 PM
To: Stephanie Severin <sseverin@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>
Subject: SIX Golf Tournaments Across Alberta - Secure Your Spot(s) Today!
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Ronald McDonald
House Charities
« Alberta

CHARITY GOLF
CLASSIC

Get Early Access: Charity Golf Classic Registration is OPEN!

As a part participant of the RMHC Alberta Charity Golf Classic, we are excited to
announce that registration for RMHC® Alberta's Charity Golf Classic is OPEN!

Register now to secure your spot(s) in the tournament before we open registration to
the public.

June 3rd: Grande Prairie
June 6: Red Deer
June 15: Lakeland
June 17: Canmore

June 20: Medicine Hat
June 26: Edmonton

These events often fill up quickly - and we don't want to miss seeing you!
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JUNE 15, 2024 | COLD LAKE

Join us for RMHC® Alberta’'s annual Charity Golf Classic tournament in Cold Lake

Date: June 15, 2024
Location: Cold Lake Golf & Winter Club, 1 Northern Spirit Lane, Cold Lake

Description: Join us for the 10th annual RMHC Alberta Charity Golf Classic: Lakeland Region. This
year's tournament will be held at the Cold Lake Golf & Winter Club. Consider sponsoring the
tournament or registering a team and help us continue to raise awareness and funds in support of

RMHC Alberta. The event includes a shared golf cart, 18 holes of golf, food and drinks, raffles,
auction, and prizes.

2024 Charity Golf Classic -
Lakeland

Saturday, June 15, 2024

Price Quantity Total
Team Registration - $600 v
Team of Four
Optional- Purchase Golf Bundles (maximum one per player. optional

$50 per player or $200 per team. Includes three Mulligans,

Putting Challenge, and door prizes).
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